
TO:  UASTP Project Occupants  

FROM:  Jacobs as Contract Operator  

DATE:      October 06, 2025 

RE:        Operations Advisory – Parking Lot 2B Closure – Sunday, October 5 to       
Monday, October 6, 2025 

 

Please be advised:  
 

• Date: Sunday, October 5, 2025, 3:00PM – Monday, October 6, 2025, 5:00 PM 
• Location: Parking Lot 2B – Upper Parking Lot (adjacent to East Raytheon Gate) 

and the drive from the North Rita Entrance to Building 9040 

The Contract Operator will have contractors working on the light poles in these areas.  
The parking lot will be closed entirely to allow equipment to move freely. 

Action Required 

• Do not park in or enter Parking Lot 2B during the closure period, to prevent injury 
or damage to vehicles. 

• Use alternative parking areas for the duration of the work 
• Follow any posted detours to traffic control instructions from the Contract 

Operator and Security personnel 
 

We appreciate your attention to this matter and your commitment to maintaining a safe 
working environment. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Donna McCann at:  

OccupantServices@uastp.com.  

Stay Informed:  

For the latest updates on operational advisories, please visit our website at www.uastp.com.  

Thank you for your cooperation.  

 

http://www.uastp.com/

